R

US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

OMB No. 2120-0020 |Electronic Tracking Numbar
Exp: 04/30/2023

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

For FAA Use Only

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §4630

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all eniries. See Tille 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

1(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
) N33560 28-7525207
1. Aircraft e Model Series
Piper PA-28-140
Name (As shown on registration cerfﬁcate) Address (As shown on registration cem“l-‘icate)
address 647 E CHICAGO RD
2. Owner "
AIRCRAFT & AVIATION PROFESSIONAL LLC ~ |° -COLDWATER e Ml
Zip 490369497 County USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Maks Model Serial No.
D ] AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
] POWERPLANT| Lycoming 0-320-E3D L-40812-27A
O [J] |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  Rueben A Walkup v’| U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
asdress 300 Airport Rd Coldwater Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Coldwater sae M| Certificated Repair Statio
: : = = AP 3368961
Zip 49036 county United States Cerlificated Maintenance Organization
D. |certify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and comrect to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D ~ l
App. B Rueben A Walkup 04/12/2024 04— b A N

7. Approval for Return to Service o~

Pursuant to the authority given

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Approved || Rejected

::]ASA;}GFCI:OFS andaids Manufacturer Maintenance Organization gg’:::;:;pﬂzni‘;::“am"
BY . — Other (Spec)
FAA Designee Repair Station V Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
7~ e
AP 3368961 Rueben A Walkup 04/12/202¢  f=l ), /] o

FAA Form 337 (10/08)

—




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An aiteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
N33560 04/12/2024

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

This engine was modified IRT RAM STC SA2706SW & SA2969SW and RAM aircraft drawing R14001D rev H, dated

September 26th, 2005 to 150 hp. ICA Drawing 2662, Added to aircraft records.

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/08)



M States OF America
Bepartment of «("Etsms‘pnﬁaimn - Hederal Afiation Administration

> up}:tlmiiﬁntal Tyupe Certificate P,
P L -/I/-IMZ@’ SA2706SW-D ' ey :

_________ , I -‘

il ol e b mmwmam/g, 0l folBhaning porocdisod snith, o Lradtestinns. i concitinms !
Mw Scoiliod Horeors meels' U vt thinass regairaments q,f%-.;.y e,e% Cirdt Soie Repuslictionts. | |
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1
datéd-sepreqber 26, 2005, or later #AA approved revision. FAA approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplenfehi Ne. | 1 |
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Ld_age_d_li_)qcember 12, 2005. The installey must detepmne whether this degignchange i is compatible with previously T
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L l""- : I e = ‘: i “_—-—’
'WW&QWWMMMd%&JQﬁ’WJJMm%W£‘ ____________ ,
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Any alteration of this certificate is punp:mmg By & Tins Hlnn: exceeding §1,000, or impri not iing 3 yms,l'or’;utk..’.'_‘- - _.‘
FAR Form B110-2(10-68) Page 1 of 2. . ... , ,‘ This cercificate may be transferred In accardance with BAR 2197 !



OVERHAUL MANUAL SUPPLEMENT FOR
LYCOMING 0-320-E3D AS MODIFIED PER STC SE 8987 sw

The engine overhaul procedures for the Lycoming O-320-E3D engine as modified per STC SE SwW
are identical to the original Lycoming O-320-E3D and Lycoming O-320-D3G. These procedures may be
found in the Avco Lycoming Overhaul Manual for Direct Drive engines, Part No. 60294-7.

SECTION 11
OPERATING TEST LIMITS
LYCOMING O-320-E3D AS MODIFIED PER STC SE §187 sW

Run-in Schedule 1 Hr. 20 Min.
Maximum Rated RPM and Tolerance 2700-2725 RPM
f ; ZHigEQC o
Oil Consumption at Max. Rated Power 1.2 Lbs./Hr. g CE g g £ % g E -
=R = - mo
Oil Grade to be Used SAE 50 238aR2208
3 il o g = ﬁ g m
Fuel Grade to be Used 100, 100LL FEERFLEE
EEER e
Idling RPM and Tolerance 600 + 25 RPM iagg % 8 B2z
ErEREI R
Magneto Spread to 2100 RPM 50 RPM Max. jZoloBRE-
3g83x33d8
Oil Temperature - Maximum 245 °F B>SE 397 g &
Oil Temperature - Desired Range 150 °F - 200 °F 55 == ‘g g § B2
A= E=d=] < %
R E AUERERT
Oil Pressure at Max. Rated Power 60 - 90 PSI 2 g g é §_ = .
(Engine Qil Temperature 175 °F - 185 °F) ' B 3 =
=y = =
z S
Oil Pressure at Idle 25 PSI Minimum "
(Engine Oil Temperature 140 °F - 150 °F)
Timing of Engine and Tolerance Left 25° BTC + 1°
Right 25° BTC + 1°
Cylinder Head Temperature 500 °F Max.
(Bayonet Thermocouple)
Normal Rated Power 160 HP at 2700 RPM
(Power Correction for Intake Air Temp.) 1% per 10 °F Variance from Standard
Fuel Consumption (Sea Level Standard Day at 82 pph
160 HP and 2700 RPM)
Fuel Pressure at 2700 RPM 2-5 PSl
DWG. NO. 1669 Page 1 of 1 02-04-94

Waco Regional Airport ¢ P.O. Box 5219 e 7505 Aiport Road « Waco, Texas 76708
Phone 817-752-8381 e B800-445-9713 e FAX 817-752-3307
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' \ .y o i ] " .- "
T ' P == \ i ' it %t .
bossasws - Abodsl  10-320-E3D, 03201312\ ----- e e

T - e | | o Ty = S '
i ‘ = £ I
rﬁ@wy&m?f e Desipn ‘z;‘ifm};' maa:'fffqngnie 0-320-E3DmaccdfdaﬂcemthMMAjrmﬁDmv{J{g_ngu__:E |

1724, Rm C; dated April 17, 2006, or later FAA approved revision to inérease tgke.off pdwer rating from 150HP to

IGUHP Mad;rfy 0-320-E2A engine mac::ordance w:th RAM Aircraft Drawmg No. 1724 Rev. C, dated Apjil 17,

2008, or later FAA, approved rewsmp. to ipcrease take off and maximum continuous power rating from 150HP-to---~ '\;'
160HP, -, -, ' ! q\ T jmm e M5 Feme s ; !
,"""‘:-I lor .\ ) |" l,'r : _____________ : : ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ ‘1’
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},,L, / “'(Signarnm)
S. Francé ox, Manager

Special Certification Office,
Rotorcraft Directorate

(Title)

—d L —_—
Any alteration of this certificate is gm.ishable‘hy'a fm?f not exceeding $1,000, ar impri not ding 3 years, or both.

PAA Form 8110-2{10-68) Page 1 of ‘3 ____________ ) This certificate may ba transferred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
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June 13, 2023

ELITE AIR SERVICE
DON BROWN

300 AIRPORT RD
COLDWATER, MI 49036

RE: STC USAGE AGREEMENT

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter serves as a one time authorization per our
installation center agreement to modify Lycoming Engine Model
0-320-E3D, Serial No. L-40812-27A to increase take-off power
rating from 150HP to160HP. This Engine is to be installed on,
Aircraft Model PA-28-140 Serial No. 28-7525207.

Installation is to be done in accordance with RAM AIRCRAFT
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP STC No. SE8987SW-D.

Sincerel . —
b T

Hope Valentine
Quality Assurance Dept.

RAM Aircraft, Limited Partnership = 7505 Karl May Drive + Waco Regional Airport + P.O. Box 5218 + Waco, Texas 76708
Phone: (254) 752-8381 - Fax: (254) 752-3307 - e-mall: information@ramaircraft.com + www.ramaircraft.com



RAM AIRCRAFT
SERVICE LETTER SL2003-01A

SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE WITH FAA AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE (AD) 98-02-08

PURPOSE: Provide clarification as to the applicability of AD 98-02-08 to RAM Aircraft owned
Supplemental Type Certificates (STC) on Textron Lycoming 0-320 series, four cylinder
reciprocating engines.

MODELS AFFECTED:  Textron Lycoming O-320-E3D and O-320-E2A engines modified by STC
SE8987SW and O-320-E2D engines modified by STC SE3692SW.

BACKGROUND

RAM Aircraft originally issued Service Letter SL2003-01 on April 11, 2003 to installers of modified
Lycoming 0-320-E3D and 0-320-E2D engines per RAM STC SE8987SW and SE3692SW. The service
letter required that RAM modified engines comply with FAA Airworthiness Directive (AD) 98-02-08.
STC SE8987SW and SE3692SW increase the takeoff power rating of the Textron Lycoming 0-320-
E3D and 0-320-E2D engines from 150 hp to 160 hp. Recently, RAM revised STC SE8987SW to add
Lycoming O-320-E2A engine to increase takeoff and maximum continuous power rating from 150 hp to
160 hp.

The revision A of this Service Letter instructs the installer that compliance with FAA AD 98-02-08 is
mandatory for all RAM-modified Lycoming engine models listed above. The 0-320-E2D engine
modified by STC SE36925W is installed on, but not limited to, Cessna model 172 aircraft, The 0-320-
E2A and O-320-E3D engines modified by STC SE8987SW are installed on, but not limited to, Piper
model PA-28-140 and PA-28-151 aircraft.

Textron Lycoming and the FAA issued AD 98-02-08 (attached) on Jan. 28, 1998 that applies to
Lycoming 320 series engines limited to 160 HP, and 360 series, four cylinder reciprocating engines with
fixed pitch propellers. The action required by the AD is intended to prevent crankshaft failure, which
can result in engine failure, propeller separation, forced landing, and possible damage to the aircraft.
Note 1 of AD 98-02-08 states, “This airworthiness directive (AD) applies to each engine identified in
the preceding applicability provision, regardless of whether it has been modified. altered. or repaired in
the area subject to the requirements of this AD.” RAM-modified engines per above STCs are rated at
160 HP and have the same basic crankshaft as the standard 160 HP 320 series engines, and thus
compliance with AD 98-02-08 is mandatory.

[SSUED REVISED M PAGE REVISION
RAM Aireraft, Limited Partoership

Waco Regional Airport
MO DAY YEAR MO DAY YEAR 7505 Karl May Dr, Waco, Texas 76708 1 of2
Phone; (254) 732-8381 Fax: (234) 752-3307 A
04 11 2003 05 23 2007 Website: http://www ramaircraft.com SL2003-01

ECN 4373




GUIDANCE

Textron Lycoming O-320-E2D engines modified by STC SE3692SW, and 0-320-E2A and 0-320-
E3D engines modified by STC SE8987SW must comply with the requirements of AD 98-02-08
(attached).

Perform crankshaft inspections per Textron Lycoming Service Bulletin No. 505B, dated Dec. 1, 1997,
within the compliance times specified by AD 98-02-08. Compliance with all portions of AD 98-02-08
is required.

As specified in AD 98-02-08, paragraph (f), if the crankshaft ID has been painted with Urethabond 104
and confirmed with the letters “PID" stamped on the propeller flange OD per Textron Lycoming Service
Bulletin No. 530A. dated Jun. 29, 1998, then the inspection actions required by AD 98-02-08 are no
longer necessary. However, it is necessary to complete the survey shown in Appendix 1 of AD 98-02-
08.

Textron Lycoming Service Bulletins are available on the Textron Lycoming website:
http://www.lveoming.textron.com or may be obtained by contacting RAM Aircraft.

CONTACT
RAM Aircraft Customer Service Dept. at (254) 752-8381 (M-F, 8 AM to 5 PM, CDT).

ISSUED REVISED M PAGE REVISION
RAM Aircraft, Limited Partnership

Waeo Regional Airport
MO DAY | YEAR MO DAY | YEAR 7305 Karl May Dr, Waco, Texas 76708 20f2
Phone: (254) 732-81381 Fax: (234) 752-3307 A
04 1 2003 05 33 2007 Website: http//www ramaircraft com SL2003-01

ECN 4373



June 13, 2023

ELITE AIR SERVICE
DON BROWN

300 AIRPORT RD
COLDWATER, Ml 49036

RE: STC USAGE AGREEMENT

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter serves as a one-time authorization per our agreement
to install a Lycoming Engine Model 0-320-E3D OR 0-320-E2A
(Modified by STC SE8987-SW-D), D2A, D2B, D2C, OR D3G on
Piper Aircraft Model 140 Serial N0.28-7525207.

Modification is to be done in accordance with RAM
AIRCRAFT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP STC SA2706SW-D.

Sincerely,

Hope Valentine
Quality Assurance Dept.

RAM Aircraft, Limited Partnership + 7505 Karl May Drive + Waco Regional Airport + P.O. Box 5219 + Waco, Texas 76708
Phone: (254) 752-8381 « Fax: (254) 752-3307 + e-mail: information@ramaircraft.com + www.ramaircraft.com



U.5 Department of
Transportation
Faderal Aviation
Administration

Q MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No, 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Far FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for Instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Fallure to report can resull in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N33560 28-7525207
1. Aircraft
Make Model Series
PIPER PA-28-140 PA-28-140
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
S — WILSON, JOHN Address 5090 KARR ROAD
city FORSYTH state_GA
Zip 30040 Country. LLS_A
3. For FAA Use Only
4, Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial Number

Electronic Tracking Number

O H

@ D AIRFRAME e — (As described in Item 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
] ] PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

Name_THOMAS R. STOIA
Address_8604 HIGHWAY 260

zip_ 29102 country_USA

City MANNING state. SC

U.S, Cerlificated Mechanic | ] Manufacturer
[ | Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
[0 |Certificated Repair Station 267830477
[ | Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit{s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the infermation
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

-

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B D

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
THOMAS R. STOIA

DECEMBER 04, 2007

7. Approval for Return to Service

@ APPROVED D REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified In item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

FAA Flt Standards . o Person Approved by Canadian
Inspectar Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transpart
BY X Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization _/7
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. HOMAS R. STO!I
267830477 ¥ =810k

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

{If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N33560

DECEMBER 04, 2007

Nationality and Registration Mark
REPLACED WING SKIN - LH LEADING EDGE OUTBOARD, PIPER PART NUMBER 62082-00.

SECTION 4, PARAGRAPHS 4-50 THRU 4-58.
e END

Date

ALL WORK PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PIPER SERVICE MANUAL, SECTION IV, PARAGRAPH 4 AND AC 43.13-1B/2A

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




‘ Form Approved
(A OMB N0.2120-0020

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION T

e (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Tdentification

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

. Make Model
1. Aircraft New Piper PA-28-140
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-7525207 N33560
2. Owner Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
’ Wilson, John 5090 Karr Rd.
Cumming, Georgia 30040-5356
Forsyth co, USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No,
John H. Z. Reiner X | U.S Ceriificaled Mechanic 149426349
706 Patrick Mill Rd. S.W. Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Winder, GA 30680-3855
Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations a tthe
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
November 20, 2006 /

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [#] apPROVED REJECTED
FAA Fit, Standards : Other (Specify)
BY Inspector Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization

. : " Person Appoved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Designation No. Signature of Authorized Indw:d%/!
November 20, 2006 149426349

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operaling limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed Met-co-Aire Tips per SD1023, FAA Approval STC SA880WE

e e e v gl i o e ok o e ok ok ki o ok e e ke ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok NOTHING FOLLOWS hhkkkkkkhkhkhkkhhhhhkhhhkhhhkhhhikkhik

[] Additional Sheets Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, Inc. *U.8.GP0:19%94-568-012/00019



Hnitrd States of Americo
Bepartment of Transportation —Federal Aviation Administration

Supplemental ‘Type Certificate
N LS T T—

s cortifbcatt, isaued bo Met-Co-Aire
14656 1/2 Firestone Boulevard
La Mirada, CA 90638

* " % .
@,‘Mm,_ *Refer to T.C. Data Sheet 2A13 for a complete statement of the certification basis.

Crspinad Roduct —Gjgpe Ciortificate Niarnder: 2 p13

Piper

PA28 -140, -150, -160, -180, -28R-180. 28R-200
Gisoriptions g Dpin Bt

Installation of 2 new design ﬁberg[ﬁss wing tip in accordance with Met-Co-Aire FAA sealed Installation
Instruction No. SD 1023, dated December 31, 1964; Revision of October 25, 1982.

Manufacture of the tips is controlled by Met-Co-Aire Drawing No. 11051, dated December 31, 1964 or
later FA A approved revision.

Lirnidadions el Comddions This approval should not be extended to other specific aircraft of this
model on which other previously approved modifications are incorporated unless it is determined by the
installer that the interrelationship between this change and any of those other previously approved
modifications will introduce no adverse effect upon the airworthiness of that aircraft.

192&1#7‘{%64&14&0/%( Acy'yswuyé& <ethich a e das s ﬁ»g/ywwm/ sk all ey ¢-'na%zr/,wn/¢' f deer—
ennaéHJ,Wen.aéa{MWM o~ émurm&zm&[aumﬁemma M/M{/J’/ e -%ﬂz)ﬂ.}/m/(-» 9/%(
Fodorad Sl oiitioss Dbriinisdrations

Yate fapplication. December 30, 1964 Ylarte resssuns! " September 20, 1995
Yate ofissuance > March 1, 1965 Y abe wrienddied January 4, 1983

-%}: AT r/&{( --f}é//n(fnufmt/e-r
- )
7‘:’:-’ [/:f" '—/ [Z : 7;',:’_{(Hg’.—),ﬂér

(ngnamrrj/ Q
Manager, Technical and Admitristrative
Support Staff, ANM-103L

{ Title )
"~ alteration of this certificate 1s punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or tmprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both.

This certsficate may be transferred in accordance with FAR 21 .47,
B110-2(10-48)



e Form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

Us Depar . For FAA Use Onl
o Tronsponanen (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) T e
Federal Aviation

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report s required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958),

Make ‘P Model P
‘Pev I”a-28- 140
1 Bymreh Serial No Nationality and Registration Mark
~28-7525207 N3350
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
oy
2. Owner JokessT W, Jlian A 24L0 wch.rs:MDoh-
2 N gtoM. ¥ : : ;
Far e Rg C36Y- 43
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Maodel Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME W(AS described in ltem 1 abOVS} R e o o L X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER ‘
- Type
APP E
ARRLIANG Manutacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
L Av ¢ W € CO ¢ W\LL{C X | u.s. Certiticated Mechanic
o Fareign Certificated Mechanic
%-L/ L DetnNWMAM R (P 3 ¢ 8 Certilicated Repair Station 9_ | L{ A;'J:’Lf/
m'-“ WLl N g h” ’ m v 4 Manufacturer )

D Icertify that the repairand/oralteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge,

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

54 0L X, Iy

L.

7. Approval for Helyﬁfl To Service

BY

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is 8. APPROVED £ REJECTED

FAAFIl. Standards _ . Other (Specily)
felmdith Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization
el e I A

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signatuge of Authorized Individua
— Designation No, A i
-— —_— N s
5-H-66 Q1P 2% :
= ry

FAA Form 337 (12-88)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be eritered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

B. Description of Work Accomplished
(I more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N Pagnez wAKN Fove butlers Per AV-Com
[ N STRMAA o MANUAC A NSO w"\QlNJq e

_ENp --

] Additional Sheets Are Attached




)

U.5 Departmant of

Transporialion

Federal Aviation
Administration

Form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION O No. 21200020
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Uss Only

Office ldentification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.8, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421), Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act 1858)

3466 Denman Rd.
Farmington Mo.
63640

Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

ojojojs

Make Model
28-
s hinsedt piper PA 28-140
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-7525207 N33560
Name (As shown on registration ceriificate) Address (As shown on regisiration certificate)
2. Owner Jokerst William A 2660 Wycliff Dr.
Farmington Mo.
63640-7143
3. For FAA Use Only
“The data identified herein complies with the applicable alrworthiness requirements
and is approved for the above described aircraf, subject to nformity inspection
by a person authorized in FAR Part 43, Section 43.7.°
f=2
ACE STL-FSDO 05 APR 2006 - Lorge'h, Holtman
District Oifice Date FAA Inspector
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Larry McCormick L3, Cerlificated Mectaria 2148841

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information funished
herein is frue and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

Ci,pruzf 10,

Signature of AuthDFhFEd |ndi\|%\/z/
2 o0l At NS

7. Approval for Reltirn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified In item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and s E APPROVED l:] REJECTED

FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
B Inspector
FAA Designee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection

v 19, Z0vh

Certificate or Signature of Authorized Indlviw
Designation No. _
2148841 1- 1;4 ey P)C

AA Form 337 (12-88)

Y




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1. Installed APOLLO 2001 GPS PN# 430-0267-700 at station 64 and antenna at station 100 per Apollo installation Manual#560-0161-01A,
2. Installed placard in view of pilot reading GPS VFR USE ONLY.

3. Antenna installed per AC43.13-2A chapter 2&3.

4, All work performed in accordance with AC43.13.1B Chapters,11,12,&17.

5. Required ground checks have been performed.

6.Weight and balance and equipment have been updated.

7. Electrical load does not exceed 80% of capacity.

B. Supplemented aircraft P.O.H. with apollo GPS operating instructions.

9. A functional flight test will be performed in accordance with FAR 91.4078B to insure system accuracy and operataion satasfies the
conditions of ACc20-138. The ressults of that flight test will be entered in the aircraft Imaintence records as required by FAR 91.407B.

10. For continued airworthiness malintence refer to manafucturers installation manual and pertinent data in AC 43.13B and AC43.13-2A.
11 GPS will be Inspected on condition as needed per normal maintence interivals per Apolle manual.
END,

Larry McCormick 1A 2148841

] Additionst Sheets Are Attached

U.8.GPO:1989-0-663-171



e i Form Approved
A MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION s “‘;ﬁ‘ﬁﬁ'ﬁi e
::n:m (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) R T
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model ‘
Piper Pa 28140
e Serial No Nationality and Registration Mark
23-152-52A07] N 3356
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
s owner | TEREV ST Witliwre & GENIVE D EAA AR A
BEarz ™ w:;//w, M ¢ é’jé(/a
3. For FAA Use Only i
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No, Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME . rreserrrerssrssrssess (AS described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
AEFCRMSE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

20 bl DEN MAN RO
Frem ) gToN e 636 Y0o

LARRY e Cee m Al Y U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

21\ gpy|

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse orattachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

Signature of Authorized Individual

Lo e loni K

H-15-G9

7. Approval for Retyrn To Service

BY

!
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, thé unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is (;'. APPROVED 0O REJECTED
Other (Specif
r;gg:ﬁtaudarﬁ Manufacturer x Inspection Authorization (Speely)

FAA Designee Repair Station

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection

4159

Certificate or

1Y §8Y/

B it Lo

? Designation No.

Signature of Authorized Individu
Ko, N
= Vi




NOTICE

Waight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
campatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accompiished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. ldentily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

RePLAC&D +the H# ) AbLum (N ChBlE ASSEmBLiES
¢

The Batfery 70 GRovwn, Batierg T YW as 6y
Sd"—ff\mtﬂo} MASTE" Solemoia To STWRTER Secew o
SThrwse S6Le Nl T2 STARTER « €W §INE TD
AlrzFW? Retyv N g rouUND As ReE&uwep

By D©per SB #3014 . These CABLE W ERE
R@me}e’_n oo b H qum;e’—Ccpp@C CAzlE
ASSEM BLIES (y Hich were WWANU AT
l?J'L/ I BogarT Ayatan G- This ARCRAR
/N ACCORDANCE (v Fh STC B SAS3 WM
Di’?—-’ﬁwawcj#— R - B ReyISIeN A,

T e

——

LMMZ.V )/Y)C ﬁ)(muc/z
P 214 589/

[0 Additional Sheets Are Attached



Hniwd States of Smerica
Deparement of Transportation —Federal Aviation Administration

~upplemental Tope Cerdficate

e Bogert Aviation
vrridor sazszH 308 S. Perry Place

/9 rt Avi Kennewick, WA 99334
TAKs corlefocals sinued s, BOBErt Aviation i
‘ . (509) 736-1513 ofc
(509) 735-2106 fax

m{jﬁ;bé%‘.af é{e&r?zoxn ﬂ&%&@?&ﬁ&%{wﬁzf‘mﬁ .af:% -%{-é&m&?&—rm,ﬂ.ua/ cﬂﬂé[@m
s 7 (7 ’ L * *See attached FAA Approved Model List
Ak

I (AML) No. SA3531NM for list of approved
dores airplane models and applicable
Mackel: * airworthiness regulations.

f%gm»yﬁzww€¢fg;uéﬁiu§ypéﬁ;?{a; Installation of copper electrical cables in accordance
with Bogert Aviation Installation Instructions as listed on AML No. SA3531NM, or later
PAA approved revision.

_Z£n424¢ﬂ4¢uuﬁﬁimné&bn¢: Approval of this change in type design epplies to the above
model aircraft only. This approval should not be extended to aircraft of this model on
which other previously approved modifications are incorporated unless it is determined
that the relationship between this change and any of those other previously epproved
modifications, including changes in type design, will introduce no adverse effect upon
the airworthiness of that aircraft. A copy of this Certificate and FAA Approved Model
List (AML) No. SA3531NM amended April 10, 1989, or later FAA approved revision, must be
mgintained as part of the permanent records for the modified aircraft.
g//{wu%&an@/fﬂlt Wwy-&&zwff;a{al Lo das s %mg&/m»w/d/{aﬂwfnalkb en. 4%;(/ ol el e~

/7‘\")?42-/6":00’//4 m/‘wrméa{mf&a;/ma- lerrrinalicrdale i A oreeriso 4 /Iz/ﬂéd/&a'/({w He . f’%z vt el dei o a//{.'/m

Yrte offappitivatim : May 27, 1986 Y als v aieit:
.9;:&.4 -iu..).uaurf. July ‘15 3 1986 _’/’a/( visrerrieteet Apr:l_l 10 1 1989

'//J’fdgmfél'f( (//;'J/I -r:/lrl/f/!f./!(.:) /NJ/('P

S A e s
{Signaiure )
Acting Assistant tlanager, Seattle
Aircraft Certification Office
e )
Any alteration of this certificale ts punishable by a fine of no cwcecding 81 000, o talfivisovnent not excecding 3 years, o bolh

This certaficate met) he tram ferred inoaccardani ik F AR 2AT
FAL Foam B110-2( 10-48)



OMB No. 2120-0020 |Electronic Tracking Number
(.,. Exp: 04/30/2023
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only
i i P +
4 Hensporshon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))
Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N33075 28R-7535116
1. Alrcraft  [grie Model Series
Piper PA-28R-200 Cherokee
Name (As shown on registration certificals) Address (As shown on registration car&ﬁcate}
address 847 E CHICAGO RD
2. Owner -
AIRCRAFT & AVIATION PROFESSIONAL LLC | -COLDWATER e N
Zip 490369497 country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
] AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
[:| POWERPLANT| Lycoming 0-320-E3D L-40812-27A
O] [] |proPELLER
Typa
I:l D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
neme  Rueben A Walkup v’| U.S. Cerlificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
agaress 300 Airport Rd Coldwater Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Coldwater state MI Certificated Repair Station
: A&P 3368961
zn 49036 country United States Certificated Maintenance Organization
D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S, Faderal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
ol e Rueben A Walkup 04/12/2024 /<, ¢ / &
. B ueben alku ] T : / (
App. B 2] ¢ R e 7 C—
7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected In the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/] Approved [ | Rejected
;‘2‘;8';“&5‘3”““5 Manufacturer Maintenance Organization ::m"s :rﬁpm n:ypoc:nadian
BY -
X . Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station ¢/| Inspection Authorization
Cerlificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
/
A&P 3368961 IA pa
Rueben A Walkup 04/12/2024 ks B /Jj e

FAA Form 337 (10/06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

END

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N33075

4/12/2024

Nationality and Registration Mark

Date

This aircraft & engine had been previously modified by STC 800GL. Use of automotive gasoline, dated 05/05/1989.
This installation will produce adverse affects for the newly modified engine under STC SA2706SW & SA2969SW by
installing 160 HP Lycoming. ICA's indicate use of 100LL only. THis STC is no longer valid.

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved

Budget Burean No. 04-R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposition of this form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE MODEL .
Piper PA-28-140
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
28-7525207 N-33560
NAME (As shown on registration cerfificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2 owner | David Craft & Edward J.De Bruyn | Rte.7 6 Box 54RR
D/B/A Lightning Aviation Poplar Bluff, Mo. 63901
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO, REPAIR *'T-I;:
A
AIRFRAME POP00 820000000 000000048 (As described in item 1 above) seeeseesessesesssssess XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE 1 GFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Dale A. Raymer, Jr. C/0 D
Ward Alrcraft Sales
P.0.Box 11 Sikeston, Mo.

6 2801 MANUFACTURER

U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

AP-361523587

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct t%he best of my knowledge.

DATE

s/s /89

SIGNATURE /OF AUTHORIZED

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO" SER

DIVIDUAL

Ml

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is J7] APPROVED DRE}ECIDED

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR X

OTHER (Specify)

BY

OF AIRCRAFT o~

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGMEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

FAA Fornt 337/ (7-67)

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURF OF AUTHORIZED INBiVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.
5‘/5’ &9  1a-361523567 o
(8320)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1= Alrcraft modified to use automobile gasoline (unleaded) 87 wmin,
antiknock index per ASTM Spec. D-43%9 & STCE00GL.,
The IEnd

[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

U.S.G.P.O. 1972/720-694/645/1303




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budges Burean No. 04-R060.1

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FOR FAL EOE ONEY

. OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9~1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE P1 MODEL 5 14
per PA-20=140
1. AIRCRAFY SERIAL NO. ) NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
26-7525207 N-33560
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2 ownek |DPavid Craft & Edward J.De Bruyn Rte.# 6 Box 54RR
D/B/A Lightning Aviation Poplar Bluff, Mo. 63901
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
uNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO, SERAiR. | ATER
ATION
AIRFRAME POPPPIPP 92000 000600004 (As described in item |1 above) seseessssessessssssses
POWERPLANT - p
Lycoming 0-320-E34A L-400612-27A XX
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE I UFACTURER
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Dale A, Reymer, Jr. C/0 K |U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC |
Ward Alrcraft 1,38185 / FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC AP-361523587
P .U .Box 1 1 D‘ikes’ton’ I\.io. CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
63801 MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.5. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE SIGN

s /s /59 A

OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inzpected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [J] APPROVED [TJREJECIED

OTHER (Speci
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER X | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION il
5 INSPECTOR
CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

OF_AIRCRAFT

P
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATYR AUJFHORIZED | IDUAL
REJECTION /l | DESIGNATION NO. ?’
3 /%f ?!9i LA-3%61523587 p
P

FAA Form 337 (7-67) (8320)



: NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1- Modified Engine to use unleaded automobile gasoline, 87 min.
antiknock index per ASTM Spec. D=-439 & STCBOOGL.
The End

[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

U.S. G.P.O. 1972/720-694/545/1303
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